

Bidding Document For

Framework Contracts for Supplies or Services

Subject of Procurement: Procurement of Laboratory Chemicals

and Reagents under Framework

Contract

Procurement Reference GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10

Number:

Procurement Method: Open Domestic Bidding

Date of Issue: June, 2025

Standard Bidding Document

Table of Contents

Part 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Section 4 – Bidding Forms

Section 5 – Eligible Countries

Part 2 – Statement of Requirements

Section 6 – Statement of Requirements

Part 3 – Contract

Section 7 – General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Section 8 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Contract Forms

$PART\ 1-Bidding\ Procedures$

Section 1. Instructions to Bidders

Table of Clauses

<u>A</u>	General	5
<u>1.</u>	Scope of Bid	
<u>2.</u>	Source of Funds	
<u>3.</u>	Corrupt Practices	
<u>4.</u> <u>5.</u>	Eligible Bidders	
<u>5.</u>	Eligible Supplies or Services	
<u>B.</u>	Bidding Document	8
<u>6.</u>	Contents of Bidding Document	8
7.	Clarification of Bidding Document	
<u>8.</u>	Amendment of Bidding Document	
<u>C.</u>	Preparation of Bids	9
<u>9.</u>	Cost of Bidding	9
<u>10.</u>	Language of Bid and Communications	
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	
12.	Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules	
<u>13.</u>	Alternative Bids	.11
<u>14.</u>	Bid Prices and Discounts	
<u>15.</u>	Currencies of Bid	
<u>16.</u>	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder	
<u>17.</u>	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies or Services	.13
<u>18.</u>	<u>Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies or Services</u>	.13
<u>19.</u>	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	
<u>20.</u>	Period of Validity of Bids	
<u>21.</u>	Bid Security	
<u>22.</u>	Format and Signing of Bid	
<u>D</u>	Submission and Opening of Bids	
<u>23</u>	Sealing and Marking of Bids	
<u>24</u>	<u>Deadline for Submission of Bids</u>	
<u>25</u>	Late Bids	
<u> 26.</u>	Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids	
<u>27.</u>	Bid Opening	.16
<u>E.</u>	Evaluation of Bids	.17
<u>28.</u>	Confidentiality	.17
<u> 29.</u>	Clarification of Bids.	
<u>30.</u>	Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids	
<u>31.</u>	Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions	
<u>32.</u>	<u>Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance</u> .	
32. 33. 34 35.	Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation	
<u>34</u>	Conversion to Single Currency	
<u>35.</u>	Margin of Preference.	
<u>36.</u>	Financial Comparison of Bids	
<u>37.</u>	Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)	
<u>38.</u>	Post-qualification of the Bidder	
<u>39.</u>	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids	.21

<u>F.</u>	Award of Contract	21
40.	Award Procedure	21
	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award.	
42.	Notification of Award and Letter of Bid Acceptance	21
	Signing of Contract	
	Performance Security	

A General

1. Scope of Bid

- 1.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), invites bids for the provision of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements. Bids are invited for an estimated quantity of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, under a framework contract arrangement. The Instructions to Bidders should be read in conjunction with the BDS. The subject and procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Bidding Document are provided in the BDS.
- 1.2 Throughout these Bidding Documents:
 - (a) The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt;
 - (b) If the context so requires, singular means plural and vice versa; and
 - (c) "Day" means working day.

2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the BDS has an approved budget from Government funds towards the cost of the procurement named in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity intends to use these funds to place a contract for which these Bidding Documents are issued.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for each call-off order and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers observe the highest standards of ethics during procurement and the execution of contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda represented by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority (herein referred to as the Authority);
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "Corrupt practice" includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (i) (ii) "Fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders prior to or after bid submission designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) Will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in

- competing for the Contract;
- (c) Will suspend a Provider from engaging in any public procurement proceeding for a stated period of time, if it at any time determines that the Provider has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government contract.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.2 and Sub-Clause 35.1 (a)(iii) of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a contract for Supplies or Services if it at any time determines that corrupt or fraudulent practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Bidder or Provider during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Government to remedy the situation.
- 3.4 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of Uganda requires representatives of both the Procuring and Disposing Entities and of Bidders and Providers to adhere to the relevant codes of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers is available from the Authority and Bidders are required to indicate their acceptance of this Code through the declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet.
- 3.5 Any communications between a Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing and addressed to the Accounting Officer of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

4. Eligible Bidders

- 4.1 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
 - (a) The bidder has the legal capacity to enter into a contract;
 - (b) The bidder is not:
 - (i) Insolvent;
 - (ii) In receivership;
 - (iii) Bankrupt; or
 - (iv) Being wound up
 - (c) The bidder's business activities have not been suspended;
 - (d) The bidder is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the circumstances in (b); and
 - (e) The bidder has fulfilled his or her obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- 4.2 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity, subject to ITB Sub-Clause 4.6, any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, unless otherwise

- specified in the BDS, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- 4.3 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder including sub-contractors, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors for any part of the Contract including related services.
- 4.4 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to be in conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
 - (a) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - (b) Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - (c) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this bid; or
 - (d) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring and Disposing Entity regarding this bidding process; or
 - (e) Submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 13. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid, or as Bidders and subcontractors simultaneously; or
 - (f) Participated as a contractor or consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Supplies or services that are the subject of the bid.
- 4.5 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Authority in accordance with ITB Clause 3.1 (c), at the date of the deadline for bid submission or thereafter, shall be disqualified.
- 4.6 Government-owned enterprises shall be eligible only if they can establish that they are legally and financially autonomous and operate under commercial law.
- 4.7 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, as the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall reasonably request.

5. Eligible Supplies or Services

- 5.1 All Supplies or Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
- 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Supplies have been mined,

- grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.4 The nationality of the Provider that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Supplies shall not determine their origin.
- 5.5 If so required in the BDS, the Bidder shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Supplies to supply, in the Republic of Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid.

B. Bidding Document

6. Contents of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 8.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section 1. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section 2. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria
- Section 4. Bidding Forms
- Section 5. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Statement of Requirements

• Section 6. Statement of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

- Section 7. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Supplies or Services
- Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 9. Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Bid Notice or any Pre-qualification Notice is not part of the Bidding Document.
- 6.3 Bidders who did not obtain the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity will be rejected during evaluation. Where a Bidding Document is obtained from the Procuring and Disposing Entity on a Bidder's behalf, the Bidder's name must be registered with the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the time of sale and issue.
- 6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Document. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Document, may result in the rejection of the bid.

7. Clarification of Bidding Document

7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing at the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later

than the number of days prior to the deadline for submission of bids indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document directly from it, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring and Disposing Entity deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Document as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 24.2.

8. Amendment of Bidding Document

- 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may amend the Bidding Document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 24.2.

C. Preparation of Bids

9. Cost of Bidding

9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

10. Language of Bid and Communications

- 10.1 The medium of communication shall be in writing unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.2 The bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.3 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 11.1 The bid shall comprise the following:
 - (a) The Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 12, 14, and 15;
 - (b) A Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 21;
 - (c) Written confirmation authorising the signatory of the bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB Clause 22;
 - (d) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 16 establishing the

- Bidder's eligibility to bid;
- (e) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 17 establishing that the Supplies or Services to be supplied by the Bidder are of eligible origin;
- (f) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 18 and 30, that the Supplies or Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
- (g) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 19 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted; and
- (h) Any other document(s) required in the BDS.

12. Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
 - (a) The reference of the Bidding Document and the number of each addenda received;
 - (b) A brief description of the Supplies or Services offered;
 - (c) The total bid price, based on the estimated quantities specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
 - (d) Any discounts offered and the methodology for their application;
 - (e) The period of validity of the bid;
 - (f) A commitment to submit any Performance Security required and the amount;
 - (g) A declaration of nationality of the Bidder;
 - (h) A commitment to adhere to the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers:
 - (i) A declaration that the Bidder, including all parties comprising the Bidder, is not participating, as a Bidder, in more than one bid in this bidding process; except for alternative bids in accordance with ITB Clause 13;
 - (j) Confirmation that the Bidder has not been suspended by the Authority;
 - (k) A declaration on gratuities and commissions; and
 - (1) An authorised signature.
- 12.2 The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, using the format provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. The Price Schedule shall include, as appropriate:
 - (a) The item number;
 - (b) A brief description of the Supplies or Services to be supplied;
 - (c) Their country of origin and percentage of Ugandan content;

- (d) The quantity, which shall be the estimated quantity specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
- (e) The unit prices;
- (f) Customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Uganda;
- (g) The total price per item;
- (h) Subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and
- (i) An authorised signature.

13. Alternative Bids

- 13.1 Alternative bids shall not be considered unless otherwise indicated in the BDS.
- Where permitted, alternative bids do not need to conform precisely to the Statement of Requirements, but must -
 - (a) Meet the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements;
 - (b) Be substantially within any delivery or completion schedule, budget or other performance parameters stated in the solicitation document; and
 - (c) Clearly state the benefits of the alternative bid over any solution which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements, in terms of technical performance, price, operating costs or any other benefit.
- 13.3 A bidder may submit both a main bid which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements and an alternative bid.
- 13.4 Where a bidder submits more than one bid, each bid shall be submitted as a completely separate bid and shall conform to the instructions for preparation and submission of bids in its own right, without any reliance on any other bid. In particular, each bid shall be separately signed, authorised, sealed, labelled and submitted in accordance with the instructions for submission of bids and shall be accompanied by a separate Bid Security, if so required. Such bids shall be labelled "Main Bid" and "Alternative Bid".
- 13.5 The evaluation of alternative bids shall use the same methodology, criteria and weights as the evaluation of main bids, except that the detailed technical evaluation shall take into account only the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements.

14. Bid Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet and in the Price, Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed to be not included in the bid, and provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the corresponding adjustment shall be applied in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(c), shall be the total price of the bid, based on the estimated quantities specified, excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional and conditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB

- Sub-Clause 12.1(d) and ITB Sub-Clause 14.8 respectively.
- 14.5 The terms EXW, CIF, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the BDS.
- 14.6 Prices quoted on the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate as indicated in this sub-clause. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring and Disposing Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) for Supplies;
 - (ii) (i) The price of the Supplies, quoted CIP or other Incoterm as specified in the BDS;
 - (iii) (ii)All custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Supplies or on the components and raw materials used in their manufacture or assembly, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iv) (iii)The total price for the item.
 - (b) for Services;
 - (v) (i) The price of the Services;
 - (vi) (ii)All custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Services, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (vii) (iii)The total price for the item.
- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 30. However, if in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so, indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 14.4, provided the bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

15. Currencies of Bid

- 15.1 Bid prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
 - (a) For Supplies or Services originating in Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of Uganda, unless otherwise specified in the BDS; and
 - (b) For Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, or for imported parts or

- components of Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of the expense or in the currency of the Bidder's country unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 15.2 Alternatively, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that prices quoted be expressed in the currency specified in the BDS. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a currency or a combination of currencies different from the one in which it was requested to express its quotation, it shall as part of its offer:
 - (viii) (a)Indicate its requirement to be paid in other currencies, including the amount in each currency or the percentage of the quoted price corresponding to each currency;
 - (ix) (b)Justify, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, the requirement to be paid in the currencies requested; and
 - (x) (c)Utilize the rate of exchange specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to express its offer in the currency required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The source, date, and type of exchange rate to be used is indicated in the BDS, in accordance with ITB Clause 34, and shall not precede the bid submission deadline by less than twenty (20) days.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

16.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms and submit the documents required in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies or Services

17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Supplies or Services, in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country-of-origin declarations in the Price Schedule included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.

18. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies or Services

- 18.1 To establish the conformity of the Supplies or Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall provide as part of its bid the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Supplies or Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Supplies or Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirements.
- 18.3 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the Statement of Requirement, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

19. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

19.1 To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Bidder shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criteria specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

20. Period of Validity of Bids

- **20.1** Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after the date of the bid submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- **20.2** In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

21. Bid Security

- 21.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Security in original form and in the amount and currency specified in the BDS.
- 21.2 The Bid Security shall be, at the Bidder's option, in any of the following forms:
 - (a) A demand guarantee;
 - (b) An irrevocable letter of credit;
 - (c) A cashier's or certified check; or
 - (d) Another security indicated in the BDS,

From a reputable source from an eligible country. The Bid Security shall be submitted either using the Bid Security Form included in Section 4, Bidding Forms, or in another substantially similar format. In either case, the form must include the complete name of the Bidder. The Bid Security shall be valid for twenty-eight days beyond the end of the validity period of the bid. This shall also apply if the period for bid validity is extended.

- 21.3 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security, if one is required in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 21.1 shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- 21.4 The Bid Security of all Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and provided any required Performance Security.
- 21.5 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) If a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or
 - (b) If the successful Bidder fails to:

- (xi) (i)Sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 43;
- (xii) (ii)furnish any Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 44; or
- (xiii) (iii)Accept the correction of its bid price pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 31.5.

22. Format and Signing of Bid

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 22.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorisation shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid, except for un amended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.
- 22.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

D Submission and Opening of Bids

23 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 23.1 The Bidder shall enclose the original and each copy of the bid, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single plain envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) Bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) Be addressed to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 24.1;
 - (c) Bear the Procurement Reference number of this bidding process; and
 - (d) Bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 27.1.
- 23.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring and Disposing Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

24 Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 24.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the

submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

25 Late Bids

25.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24. Any bid received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity after the deadline for submission of bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

26. Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids

- A Bidder may withdraw or replace its bid after it has been submitted at any time before the deadline for submission of bids by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative, which shall include a copy of the authorisation in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 22.2. Any corresponding replacement of the bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) Submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 22 and 23 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," or "REPLACEMENT," and
 - (b) Received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24.
- 26.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidder.
- 26.3 No bid may be withdrawn or replaced in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 26.4 Bids may only be modified by withdrawal of the original bid and submission of a replacement bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1. Modifications submitted in any other way shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of bids.

27. Bid Opening

- 27.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct the bid opening in the presence of Bidders' designated representatives who choose to attend, at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.
- 27.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at the bid opening.

All other envelopes including those marked "REPLACEMENT" shall be opened and the relevant details read out. Replacement bids shall be recorded as such on the record of the bid opening.

Only envelopes that are opened and read out at the bid opening shall be considered

further.

- 27.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder; the bid price, per lot where applicable, including any discounts; the presence of a Bid Security, if required; and any other details that the Procuring and Disposing Entity may consider appropriate. Only discounts and alternative offers read out at the bid opening shall be considered for evaluation. No bid shall be rejected at the bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1.
- 27.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal and/or replacement; the bid price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts; and the presence or absence of a Bid Security, if one was required. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to Bidders upon payment of a fee and displayed on the Procuring and Disposing Entity's Notice Board within one working day from the date of the bid opening.

E. Evaluation of Bids

28. Confidentiality

- 28.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information detailing the Best Evaluated Bidder is communicated to all Bidders.
- 28.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 28.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 28.2, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

29. Clarification of Bids

29.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring and Disposing Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 31.4.

30. Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids

- 30.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's determination of a bid's compliance and responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
- 30.2 A substantially compliant and responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation,

reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:

- (a) Affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Supplies or Services specified in the Contract; or
- (b) Limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Document, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or
- (c) If rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially compliant and responsive bids.
- 30.3 If a bid is not substantially compliant and responsive to the Bidding Document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and may not subsequently be made compliant and responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

31. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

- 31.1 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the bid that does not constitute a material deviation.
- 31.2 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 31.3 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the bid price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The cost of any missing items will be added to the bid price using the highest price from other Bids submitted.
- 31.4 Provided that the bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall correct arithmetic errors on the following basis:
 - (a) If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring and Disposing Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - (b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - (c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 31.5 If the Bidder that submitted the best evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be rejected and its Bid Security may be forfeited.

32. Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance

- 32.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the legal documentation and other information submitted by Bidders to verify the eligibility of Bidders and Supplies or services in accordance with ITB Clauses 4 and 5.
- 32.2 If after the examination of eligibility, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the Bidder's Supplies or Services are not eligible, it shall reject the bid.
- 32.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 32.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
 - (a) the Bid Submission Sheet, including:
 - (xiv) (i) A brief description of the Supplies or Services offered;
 - (xv) (ii) The price of the bid; and
 - (xvi) (iii) The period of validity of the bid;
 - (b) The Price Schedule;
 - (c) Written confirmation of authorisation to commit the Bidder; and
 - (d) A Bid Security, if applicable.

33. Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation

- 33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.2 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.
- 33.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements of the Bidding Document have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.4 If, after the technical evaluation, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially compliant in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.

34 Conversion to Single Currency

34.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall convert all bid prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency, using the selling exchange rate established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

35. Margin of Preference

35.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, a margin of preference shall not apply. Where a Margin of Preference applies, its application and detail shall be specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

36. Financial Comparison of Bids

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall financially evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially compliant and responsive.
- 36.2 To financially evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall only use the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 36.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's financial comparison of bids may require the consideration of factors other than costs, in addition to the bid price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Supplies or Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids, unless otherwise specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 36.4 To financially compare bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall:
 - (a) Determine the bid price, taking into account the costs listed of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria;
 - (b) Correct any arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.4;
 - (c) Apply any unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d);
 - (d) Make adjustments for any nonmaterial nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3;
 - (e) Apply any non-cost factors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 36.3;
 - (f) Convert all bids to a single currency in accordance with ITB Clause 34;
 - (g) Apply any margin of preference in accordance with ITB Clause 35;
 - (h) Determine the total evaluated price of each bid.

37. Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)

37.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall compare all substantially compliant and responsive bids to determine the best evaluated bid or bids, in accordance with Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

38. Post-qualification of the Bidder

38.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the best evaluated bid is qualified to

- perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 19, to clarifications in accordance with ITB Clause 29 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall proceed to the next best evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 38.4 If pre-qualification has been conducted, no post-qualification will be conducted but pre-qualification information shall be verified.

39. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids

39.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

F. Award of Contract

40. Award Procedure

- 40.1 The Procuring Entity shall issue a Notice of Best Evaluated Bidder, place such Notice on public display for a prescribed period and copy the Notice to all Bidders prior to proceeding with contract award.
- 40.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the best evaluated bid, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 40.3 The Contract shall be a Framework Contract and shall not purchase the quantities specified, with the exception of any contract value specified as a minimum. Supplies or Services shall be purchased through call-off orders, in accordance with the Contract.

41. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

41.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages indicated in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Document.

42. Notification of Award and Letter of Bid Acceptance

- 42.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its bid has been accepted by issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance.
- 42.2 Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, the Letter of Bid Acceptance shall constitute a binding Contract.

43. Signing of Contract

- 43.1 Promptly after notification of contract award by the issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall send the successful Bidder the Agreement and the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 43.2 Within twenty-eight (28) days of receipt of the Agreement, the successful Bidder shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

44. Performance Security

- 44.1 Within twenty-eight (28) days of the receipt of the Letter of Bid Acceptance from the Procuring and Disposing Entity, the successful Bidder shall furnish any Performance Security required in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section 9, Contract Forms, or another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 44.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the contract award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. In that event, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may award the Contract to the next best evaluated Bidder who is determined by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

Section 2. Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB							
	A. General							
ITB 1.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Gayaza High School							
ITB 1.1	The subject of procurement is a framework contract for:							
	Procurement of Laboratory Chemicals and Reagents under Framework Contract.							
ITB 1.1	The Procurement Reference number of the Bidding Document is: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10							
	The number and identification of lots comprising this Bidding Document is: N/A							
ITB 5.5	The Bidder is required including with its Bid, documentation from the Manufacturer of the Supplies, that it has been duly authorised to supply, in Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid by submitting the Manufacturers Authorisation Form in Section 4 Bidding Forms.							
	B. Bidding Document							
ITB 7.1	For clarification purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:							
	The Accounting Officer:							
	Attention: The Head Procurement Disposal Unit							
	Gayaza High School							
	Street Address: Gayaza - Zirobwe Road, Kabanyoro							
	Town/City: Kasangati Postal Code/P. O. Box No: 7029 Kampala							
	Country: Uganda							
	Telephone: +256- 772 766364							
	Facsimile number:							
	Electronic mail address: procurement@gayazahs.sc.ug							
ITB 7.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond to any request for clarification provided that such request is received no later than prior to the deadline 10 th July, 2025 prior to the deadline for submission of Bids.							
	C. Preparation of Bids							
ITB 10.1	The medium of communications shall be in writing.							
ITB 10.2	The language for the bid is English .							
ITB 11.1(h)	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents:							
	1. Certificate of Incorporation							
	2. Valid Trading Licence							

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB					
	3. A power of Attorney to the signatory of the bid in question					
	4. A signed code of ethical conduct for bidders					
	5. Tax Registration Certificate					
	6. Income Tax Clearance Certificate from URA addressed to GHS					
	7. Information stated and required in the bidding forms under Secti 4;					
	8. PPDA Certificate					
	9. References from at least three (3) Companies where similar supplies have been / are being provided by your company within the last five years.					
	10. Audited books of accounts for the last two financial years. 2022/2023,2023/2024.					
	11. Evidence of fulfillment of obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions in Uganda.					
	12. Letter to seek reference to the bidder's bankers and past clients.					
	13. Submit soft copies of the unit prices.					
ITB 13.1	Alternative Bids shall not be permitted.					
ITB 14.5	The Incoterms edition is: Incoterms 2020 Edition					
ITB 14.6(a)(i)	For Supplies, the Bidder shall quote prices using the following Incoterms:					
	Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) – Gayaza High School					
ITB 14.7	The prices quoted by the Bidder shall be: Fixed					
ITB 15.1(a)	For Supplies or Services originating in Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: Uganda Shillings					
ITB 15.1(b)	For Supplies or Services originating outside of Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: Uganda shillings (UGX)					
ITB 20.1	The bid validity period shall be: November 24, 2025					
ITB 21.1	A Bid Security is required. N/A					
ITB 21.2 (d)	Other types of acceptable securities are: A Bid Securing Declaration is required. Valid up to December 03, 2025.					
ITB 22.1	In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies required is:					
	Two (2)					
ITB 22.2	The written confirmation of authorisation to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall consist of: A Power of Attorney registered with registrar of companies in					

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB							
	favour of the procurement in question.							
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids							
ITB 24.1	For bid submission purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:							
	The Accounting Officer,							
Attention: Head Procurement and Disposal Unit Gayaza High School								
	Street Address: Gayaza - Zirobwe Road, Kabanyoro							
	Floor/Room number: PDU Office.							
	Town/City: Kampala							
	Postal Code: P. O. Box 7029							
	Country: Uganda							
	The deadline for bid submission is:							
Date: 18th July, 2025								
	Time (local time): 11:00am							
ITB 27.1	The bid opening shall take place at:							
Gayaza High School								
Attn. The Head, Procurement and Disposal Unit								
P. O. Box 7029,								
Date: 18th July, 2025								
	Time: 11:30am							
	E. Evaluation of Bids							
ITB 34.1	The currency that shall be used for financial comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: Uganda Shillings							
	The source of exchange rate shall be: N/A							
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: N/A							
	(Bids submitted in any other currency other than Uganda Shillings will be disqualified)							
ITB 35.1	A margin of preference shall not apply as the procurement is Reserved to Ugandan registered firms only.							
	If a margin of preference applies, the application methodology and the level of margin shall be as stated in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.							
	F. Award of Contract							

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB
ITB 41.1	The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be increased is: 25%
	The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be decreased is: 25%

SECTION 2. BID DATA SHEET

SECTION 3. EVALUATION METHODOLOGY AND CRITERIA

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10

- **A** Evaluation Methodology
- 1 Methodology Used
- 1.1 The evaluation methodology to be used for the evaluation of bids received shall be according to the type of procurement namely; Technical Compliance Selection for Supplies.
- 2 Summary of Methodology
- 2.1 The Technical Compliance Selection methodology recommends the lowest priced bid, which is eligible, compliant and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.3 The evaluation shall be conducted in three sequential stages
 - (a) A preliminary examination to determine the eligibility of bidders and the administrative compliance of bids received; N/A
 - (b) A detailed evaluation to determine the commercial and technical responsiveness of the eligible and compliant bids; and
 - (c) A financial comparison to compare costs of the eligible, compliant, responsive bids received and determine the best evaluated bid.
- 2.4 Failure of a bid at any stage of the evaluation shall prevent further consideration at the next stage of evaluation. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.
- B Preliminary Examination Criteria (Preliminary will not be conducted since all the bidders were prequalified (were compliant).
- 3 Eligibility Criteria
- 3.1 The eligibility requirements shall be determined for: -
 - (a) Eligible Bidders in accordance with ITB Clause 4; and
 - (b) Eligible Supplies or Services in accordance with ITB Clause 5.
- 3.2 The documentation required to provide evidence of eligibility shall be: -
 - (a) A copy of the Bidder's Trading licence or equivalent;
 - (b) A copy of the Bidder's Certificate of Registration or equivalent;
 - (c) A copy of the Bidder's income tax clearance certificate or equivalent;
 - (e) A statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the bidder meets the eligibility criteria stated in ITB 4.1;
 - (f) A declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet of nationality of the Bidder;
 - (g) A completed Price Schedule. This should contain the declaration of the origin of the supplies for Supplies;

- (h) A statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder has no conflict of interest;
- (i) A declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder is not under suspension by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority;

4 Administrative Compliance Criteria

4.1 The evaluation of Administrative Compliance shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clauses 32.3 and 32.4.

C Detailed Evaluation Criteria

5. Commercial Criteria

- 5.1 The commercial responsiveness of bids shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33. The criteria shall be:
 - (a) Acceptance of the conditions of the proposed contract;
 - (b) Acceptable response time to call-off orders;

6 Technical Criteria

6 Technical Criteria

- 6.1 Technical responsiveness shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33.3.
- 6.2 The Statement of Requirements details the minimum technical requirements. Responsiveness is determined by comparison of the specification offered to the specification required in Section 6 and the evaluation is conducted on a pass/fail basis.

Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.

D Financial Comparison Criteria

7. Costs to be included in Bid Price

- 7.1 The financial comparison shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Clause 36. The costs to be included in the bid price bid are:
 - (a) For supplies; the unit and total delivered price based on the delivery terms requested and the estimated quantity specified. The bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
 - (b) For services, fees; reimbursable and miscellaneous costs, for each activity. The bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
 - (c) Taxes, duties and levies

8 Non-cost Factors to be included in Evaluated Price

8.1 The non-cost factors to be included in the evaluated price are:

(a)-

9 Margin of Preference

Not Applicable

10 Determination of Best Evaluated Bid or Bids

- 10.1 (a) For supplies; the bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
 - (b) For services, the bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
- 10.2 Notwithstanding paragraph 10.1, if this Bidding Document allows Bidders to quote different prices for single lots and for the award to a single Bidder of multiple lots, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct a further financial comparison to apply any conditional discounts. The bid or bids offering the lowest priced combination of all the lots shall be the best evaluated bid or bids.

E Post-qualification Criteria

The Procuring and Disposing Entity may undertake a post qualification on the Best Evaluated Bidder(s) to confirm whether the best evaluated bidder has the capacity and financial resources to execute the procurement. The assessment will focus on;

Relevant experience in similar supplies evidenced by 2 Previous Agreements / Local purchase orders for the past three years.

Average annual turnover: Average annual turnover of Ugx.20, 000,000 for the last immediate three years (2022/2023,2023/2024). Audited books of Accounts for the last immediate two years should be submitted.

SECTION 4. BIDDING FORM

Table of Forms

[This Bid Submission Sheet should be on the letterhead of the Bidder and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Bidder]

Bid Submission Sheet

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and issue date of each Addenda];
- (b) We offer to conform with the Bidding Document and in accordance with the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, Bills of Quantities or Terms of Reference the following Supplies or Services under a framework contract arrangement [insert a brief description of the Supplies or Services. Amend wording and attach relevant details if alternative response times are is proposed];
- (c) We understand that any resulting contract will be a framework contract, with estimated quantities, and that you will not be bound to purchase any Supplies or Services with the exception of any guaranteed minimum value;
- (d) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below, is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies]:
- (e) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:

Unconditional discounts. If our bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify in detail each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the specific item of the Statement of Requirements to which it applies.]

Methodology of application of the unconditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify precisely the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];

Conditional discounts. If our bids for more than one lot are accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify precisely each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the conditions of the discount.]

Methodology of application of the conditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];

- (f) Our bid shall be valid for a period of [specify the number of working days] working days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Document, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- (g) We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 4.1

- (h) If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with the Bidding Document in the amount of *[insert amount and currency in words and figures of the performance security]* for the due performance of the Contract;
- (i) We, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have nationals from the following eligible countries [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder, if the Bidder is a Joint Venture consortium or association, and the nationality of each subcontractor];
- (j) We undertake to abide by the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract;
- (k) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one bid in this bidding process, other than alternative bids in accordance with the Bidding Document;
- (l) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
- (m) We, our affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have not been suspended by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority in Uganda from participating in public procurement;
- (n) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, their full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity. If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none."]]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount & Currency

- (l) We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Letter of Bid Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- (m) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]						
Name: [insert complete name of person sig.	Name: [insert complete name of person signing the bid]					
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of p	person signing the bid]					
Duly authorised to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]						
[This Price Schedule should be signed by a	[insert date of signing] sperson with the proper authority to sign documents for Bidder in its bid. The Bidder may reproduce this in accurate reproduction].					

Price Schedule for Supplies or Services

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

Name of Bidder: [Insert the name of the Bidder]

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Item No.	Supplies or Services	Countr y of origin	Percent of Uganda n origin	Estimated Quantity (No. of units)	Unit price ²	Import Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit 2	Total Price
[insert number of item correspondi ng to Statement of Requiremen ts]	[insert brief descripti on name of Supplies or Services]	[insert country of origin of the item]	[if the margin of preferen ce applies, insert percenta ge of Ugandan origin for this item]	[insert estimated number of units of this item to be purchased]	[insert the unit price of this item, including delivery in accordance with the delivery terms (Incoterms) stated, but excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in Uganda]	[insert all import duties, taxes paid or payable in Uganda on this item]	[insert the total price for this item, which should equate to column \$5x(6+7]

Signed: [signature of per	rson whose name	and capacity a	re show	n below]
Name: [insert complete i	ıame of person siş	gning the bid]		
In the capacity of [insert	legal capacity of	person signing	g the bia]]
Duly authorised to sign t	he bid for and on	behalf of: [inse	ert comp	olete name of Bidder]
Dated on	day of	·		[insert date of signing]

-

¹ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

² In accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

[This Declaration should be on the letterhead of the Bidder and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an authorization. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS]. Note: if the Beneficial Owners are more than three please use an extra form

BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DECLARATION

This beneficial ownership declarate	eclaration form ion form issued by The Public Procurement and	Disposal of Public Assets Authority to collect
	The template includes sections to be completed	
Company identification	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	THE PARTY OF THE P
Full legal name of the Bidder (Company or Joint Venture)		
Physical/contact address		
Name(s) of Beneficial Owner(s)	Name(s):	
of the Company/Joint venture Companies/ Consortiums etc.	1.	
companies/ consortiums exc.	2.	
	3.	
	Politically Exposed Person (PEP)? □ No □ If Y	es Name:fice was assumed
Attestation I, undersigned, for and on behalf of accurate and reliable.	of the Bidder confirm that all information provide	led in the above beneficial ownership declaration is
[Name]	[Position]	[Signature]
Beneficial ownership definition		
	erson who ultimately owns or controls a legal person o	r arrangement or the natural person on whose behalf a

[Use Bidder's Letterhead] [Name of Bidder] [Physical Address of Bidder]

3. Bid-Securing Declaration

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year)]

Procurement Reference. No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid-Securing Declaration.
- 2. We accept that we may be suspended for three years by the Authority from being eligible for bidding in any contract with the Government of Uganda, if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we:
 - (a) have withdrawn our bid during the period of bid validity specified by us in the Bid Submission Sheet or
 - (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period of bid validity (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract if required or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 41; or (iii) fail or refuse to accept the correction of our bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 29;
- 3. We understand this Bid Securing Declaration shall remain valid and including [insert date in accordance with ITB Clause 19.3]

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Securing Declaration]

Name: [insert con	iplete name of person sig	ning the Bid Sect	uring Declaration]
Duly authorized to name of Bidder]	sign the bid securing de	eclaration for and	on behalf of: [insert complete
Dated on	day of		[insert date of signing]
Corporate Seal (w	here appropriate)		
Distanto access	Laint Wantona the Did (Carreira Daglana	tion mark hadin the manne of all

[Note: In case of a Joint Venture, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of all partners to the Joint Venture that submits the bid.]

[This Authorisation should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an Authorisation. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

Manufacturer's Authorisation

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of supplies manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid in relation to the Bidding Document indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Supplies, manufactured by us [insert name or brief description of the Supplies], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 28 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Supplies offered by the above firm in reply to the Invitation for Bids.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]

Duly authorised to sign the Manufacturer's	Authorisation	for and	on	behalf	of:	[inser
complete name of Manufacturer]						

Section 5. Eligible Countries

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) As matter of law or official regulation, the Government of Uganda prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of Uganda is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of supplies or services required; or
- (b) By an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of Uganda prohibits any import of Supplies or Services from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

SECTION 6. STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENTS

Contents

1.	List of Supplies or Services	38
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	49
3.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications	50
4.	Drawings	64
5.	Inspections and Tests	65

1. LIST OF SUPPLIES

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10

The quantity shown below is the estimated quantity which will be purchased under the contract. Supplies or Services will be purchased by call-off orders in accordance with the contract.

The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall purchase Supplies or Services with a minimum value.

Item No	Description of Supplies	Unit	Quantity	Rate
1.	Ethylamine	250ml	1	
2.	Ethanolamine	250ml	1	
3.	Ethyl methyl ketone	100ml	1	
4.	Ethanol (Acetaldehyde)	500ml	1	
5.	Fehling solution No.2	1L	1	
6.	Fehling solution No.1	1L	1	
7.	Ferric chloride/Iron III Chloride	500g	1	
8.	Ferric sulphate/Iron III Sulphate	500g	1	
9.	Ferric Nitrate/Iron III Nitrate	250g	1	
10.	Ferrous chloride/carbonate	250gm	1	
11.	Iron III Chloride	500g	1	
12.	Ferrous Sulphate/Iron II Sulphate	500g	1	
13.	Ferrous Carbonate/Iron II Carbonate	500g	1	
14.	Formaldehyde (Meth anal)	1L	1	
15.	Fructose	100g	1	
16.	Formic acid /Methanol acid	1L	1	
17.	Field stain A	25g	1	
18.	Field stain B	25g	1	
19.	Glemsa Stain	20g	1	

20				
20.	Glycerin	500ml	1	
21.	Glass wool	100g	1	
22.	Glucose	500g	1	
23.	Hydrochloric acid UNILAB	2.5L	1	
24.	Hydrochloric acid GPR	1L	1	
25.	Hydrogen Peroxide	1L	1	
26.	Iodine Crystals	100g	1	
27.	Iron Powder	100g	1	
28.	Iron fillings	500g	1	
29.	Iron sulphide	250g	1	
30.	ISO –Amyl – Alcohol	250mls	1	
31.	ISO – Propyl Alcohol	1L	1	
32.	Lactose	100g	1	
33.	Lead Acetate	250g	1	
34.	Lead Sulphide	100g	1	
35.	Lead Bromide	100g	1	
36.	Phosphorous red	100g	1	
37.	Propyl alcohl	250ml	1	
38.	Pyllogrol	100g	1	
39.	Parafin wax	500g	1	
40.	Propan 2-ol	250ml	1	
41.	Phosphoric acid	250mls	1	
42.	Phenol crystals	500g	1	
43.	Silver Nitrate	25g	1	
44.	Sodium Acetate	250g	1	
45.	Sodium Bismuthate	5g	1	
	1		l	I

46.	di-Sodium Hydrogen Orthophosphate	500g	1
47.	Sodium citrate	500g	1
48.	Sodium Benzoate	500g	1
49.	Sodium Carbonate Anhy	500g	1
50.	Sodium Carbonate Decahy	500g	1
51.	Sodium Chromate	500g	1
52.	Sodium Dichromate	250g	1
53.	Sodium Nitrate	500g	1
54.	Sodium Nitrate	500g	1
55.	Sodium Fluoride	500g	1
56.	Sodium Chloride	500g	1
57.	Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate	500g	1
58.	Sodium Hydroxide Pellets	500g	1
59.	Sodium Azide	100g	1
60.	Sodium Metal	25g	1
61.	Sodium Molybdate	100g	1
62.	Sodium Oxalate	250g	1
63.	Sodium Sulphate	500g	1
64.	Sodium Thiosulphate	500g	1
65.	Sodium hydrogen sulphate	500g	1
66.	Starch soluble	500g	1
67.	Starch Indicator	500ml	1
68.	Schiff's reagent	100ml	1
69.	Sucrose	500g	1
70.	Calcium Sulphate	500g	1
71.	Calcium Nitrate	500g	1

72.	Calcium Oxide	250g	1	
73.	Calcium Phosphate	250g	1	
74.	Calcium Chloride (Precipitated)	500g	1	
75.	Carbon Tetra Chloride	250ml	1	
76.	Chloroform	1 L	1	
77.	Cobalt II Carbonate	100g	1	
78.	Cobalt Chloride	100g	1	
79.	Cobait Nitrate	100g	1	
80.	Cobalt sulphate	100g	1	
81.	Congo Red	25g	1	
82.	Copper Turning	100g	1	
83.	Copper fine powder	250g	1	
84.	Copper carbonate	500g	1	
85.	Copper Metal powder	100g	1	
86.	Copper Nitrate	250g	1	
87.	Copper sulphate	500g	1	
88.	Copper Chloride	250g	1	
89.	Copper acetate	100g	1	
90.	Copper sulphate Anhydrous	500g	1	
91.	Copper oxide	100g	1	
92.	DCMP	1g	1	
93.	Diastase	10g	1	
94.	Dim ethyl Glyoxime	10g	1	
95.	1.2 Dichloroethane	250ml	1	
96.	Diethyl amine	250ml	1	
97.	Diphenylamine	100g	1	
	I .		I	

98.	Distilled water	20L	1
99.	Devards alloy	10g	1
100.	Erichrome black (Acetamide)	100g	1
101.	Ethan amide	100g	1
102.	E.O.T.A	100g	1
103.	Ethanol Absolute	1L	1
104.	Ethanol Absolute 99.8%	2.5L	1
105.	Ethanol G.P.R 96%	1L	1
106.	Lead Carbonate	500g	1
107.	Lead Chloride	500g	1
108.	Lead Dioxide	500g	1
109.	Lead Metal	50g	1
110.	Lead Nitrate	500g	1
111.	Lead Monoxide/Lead IV oxide	250g	1
112.	Lead Sulphate	500g	1
113.	Litmus Solution	100ml	1
114.	Lime water	1L	1
115.	Lugoi's lodine	1L	1
116.	Leishman stain	10g	1
117.	Magnesium Chloride	500g	1
118.	Magnesium Metal	100g	1
119.	Magnesium carbonate	100g	1
120.	Magnesium sulphate	500g	1
121.	Magnesium powder	100g	1
122.	Magnesium ribbon	1 roll	1
123.	Magnesium nitrate	500g	1

124.	Magnesium Oxide Heavy	100g	1	
107		100g		
125.	Manganese IV oxide	250g	1	
126.	Manganese Sulphate	250g	1	
127.	Manganese Carbonate	250g	1	
128.	Manganese II Chloride	250g	1	
129.	Manganese Nitrate	250g	1	
130.	Methylemine	250ml	1	
131.	Marble chips	500g	1	
132.	Malachite green	100g	1	
133.	Methanol	1L	1	
134.	Methyl Orange	25g	1	
135.	Methyl red	25g	1	
136.	Methylene Blue	25g	1	
137.	Millions Reagent	100ml	1	
138.	Millions Reagent	500ml	1	
139.	Maltose	100g	1	
140.	Naphthalene	500g	1	
141.	Naphthalene Indicator	10g	1	
142.	Napthol -1	10g	1	
143.	Napthol – 2	10g	1	
144.	N-Haxen	1 L	1	
145.	Nickel Carbonate	100g	1	
146.	Nickel Chloride	100g	1	
147.	Nickel Sulphate	100g	1	
148.	Nickel Nitrate	100g	1	
149.	Nitric Acid Unilab	2.5L	1	

150.	Nitric Acid GPR	1L	1	
151.	Orthophosphoric acid	500ml	1	
152.	Oxalic Acid	500g	1	
153.	Phenolphthalein Indicator	10g	1	
154.	Pepsin	10g	1	
155.	Potassium Carbonate	500g	1	
156.	Potassium Chlorate	500g	1	
157.	Potassium Chloride	500g	1	
158.	Potassium Chromate	500g	1	
159.	Potassium Dichromate	250g	1	
160.	Potassium Hydroxide Pellets	500g	1	
161.	Potassium lodate	50g	1	
162.	Potassium Bisulphate	250g	1	
163.	Potassium lodide	100g	1	
164.	Potassium Oxide	250g	1	
165.	Potassium dihydrogen phosphate	500g	1	
166.	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate III		1	
167.	(Ferricynide)	100g	1	
168.	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate		1	
169.	11 (Ferrocynide)	100g	1	
170.	Potassium Nitrate	500g	1	
171.	Potassium Sulphate	500g	1	
172.	Potassium Thiocyanate	250g	1	
173.	Potassium metal	25g	1	
174.	Potassium Permanganate	500g	1	

175. Potassium bromide 500g 1 176. Ascorbic Acid 250g 1 177. Acetaldehyde (Ethanal) 250g 1 178. Acetaldehyde (Ethanal) 100ml 1 179. Acid washed sand 500g 1 180. Barium carbonate 250g 1 181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
177. Acetaldehyde (Ethanal) 250g 1 178. Acetaldehyde (Ethanal) 100ml 1 179. Acid washed sand 500g 1 180. Barium carbonate 250g 1 181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
178. Acetaldehyde (Ethanal) 100ml 1 179. Acid washed sand 500g 1 180. Barium carbonate 250g 1 181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
179. Acid washed sand 500g 1 180. Barium carbonate 250g 1 181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
180. Barium carbonate 250g 1 181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
181. Barium Chloride 500g 1 182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
182. Barium chromate 500g 1 183. Barium nitrate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
183. Barium chromate 500g 1 184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
184. Barium sulphate 500g 1 185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
185. Basic fuchsin 10g 1 186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml 1	
186. Bi-carbonate indicator 500ml 1 187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml	
187. Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol 500ml	
alcohol	
188. Butyl alcohol/butan 2-ol 500ml	
189. Benedict solution 1L 1	
190. Benzene 250ML 1	
191. Benzoic Acid 500g 1	
192. Benzaldehyde 250ml 1	
193. Biurette Reagent 1L 1	
194. Bleaching Powder 500g 1	
195. Borax 10H2O 500g 1	
196. Boric Acid 250g 1	
197. Bromine water 1L 1	
198. Brady's Reagent 1	
199. (2.4 Dinitrophynl hydrazine) 10g	
200. Bromocresol green 1g 1	

201.	Bromoresol blue	1g	1	
202.	Calcium carbonate	500g	1	
203.	Canada Balsam	100g	1	
204.	Chromium chloride	100g	1	
205.	Chromium sulphate	100g	1	
206.	Chromium nitrate	100g	1	
207.	Chromium Trioxide	100g	1	
208.	Calcium Chromate	100g	1	
209.	Calcium Fluoride	500g	1	
210.	Calcium Hydroxide	500g	1	
211.	Calcium Metal	100g	1	
212.	Acetic Acid	2.5L	1	
213.	Acetic Acid	1L	1	
214.	Acetone	2.5L	1	
215.	Acetone	1L	1	
216.	Agar Agar Powder	100g	1	
217.	Albumen Egg	10g	1	
218.	Aluminium foil	1pc	1	
219.	Aluminium Metal Powder	250g	1	
220.	Aluminium Nitrate	500g	1	
221.	Aluminium Oxide	250g	1	
222.	Aluminium sulphate	250g	1	
223.	Aluminium Carbonate	500g	1	
224.	Aluminium ammonium Sulphate	500g	1	
225.	Aluminium Chloride	500g	1	
226.	Aluminium Powder	250g	1	

227.	Amylase	10g	1	
228.	Amyl alcohol	500ml	1	
229.	Aniline	250ml	1	
230.	Ammonia Solution	1L	1	
231.	Aniline	1L	1	
232.	Ammonia solution	1L	1	
233.	Alizarin	10g	1	
234.	Ammonium Oxalate	250g	1	
235.	Ammonium Acetate	250g	1	
236.	Ammonium Carbonate	250g	1	
237.	Ammonium Chloride	500g	1	
238.	Ammonium di hydrogen phosphate	250g	1	
239.	Ammonium Dichromate	250g	1	
240.	Ammonium Ferric Sulphate	500g	1	
241.	Ammonium Ferrous Sulphate	500g	1	
242.	Ammonium Fluoride	500g	1	
243.	Ammonium Sulphide	100ml	1	
244.	Ammonium Nitrate	500g	1	
245.	Ammonium Sulphate	500g	1	
246.	Ammonium Thiocyanate	100gm	1	
247.	Anaesthetic ether/Diethyl ether	100ml	1	
248.	Litmus paper 5 books	1 pkt	1	
249.	Litmus paper Johnson	1 pkt	1	
250.	Sudan III	25g	1	
251.	Sulphur powder	500g	1	

252.	Sulphuric Acid Unilab	2.5L	1	
253.	Sulphuric Acid	1L	1	
254.	Soda lime	250g	1	
	Trichloroacetic Acid	500g	1	
255.	Tri-Sodium Citrate	500g	1	
256.	Tin II Chloride	100g	1	
257.	Trypsin	10g	1	
258.	Toulens Reagent	250ml	1	
259.	Urea	500g	1	
260.	Universal Indicator	1L	1	
261.	Xylene	1L	1	
262.	Yeast	125g	1	
263.	Zinc Acetate	500g	1	
264.	Zinc Carbonate	500g	1	
265.	Zinc Chloride	500g	1	
266.	Zinc Granules	500g	1	
267.	Zinc Nitrate	500g	1	
268.	Zinc Oxide	500g	1	
269.	Zinc Sulphide	500g	1	
270.	Zinc sulphate	500g	1	
271.	Zinc Powder	500g	1	
272.	Zinc foil	500g	1	

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10

1. The quoted prices should be taxes inclusive.

All prices shall be tax and other costs inclusive. The call off orders at any given time will be based on the quoted unit price of the above supplies

2. The contract completion date

The contract will run for eighteen months (18) months

2. Delivery Schedule

All supplies shall be delivered with one weeks' time from the date of issue of the call off order. The response time shall commence from the date of each call-off order. The Provider shall meet the response times for any call-off order, subject to the limitations in the contract. Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of. eighteen months (18) months

The attached commodity specific conditions will form an integral part of any resulting contract.

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
1.	Ethylamine	One week	GHS Stores
2.	Ethanolamine	One week	GHS Stores
3.	Ethyl methyl ketone	One week	GHS Stores
4.	Ethanol (Acetaldehyde)	One week	GHS Stores
5.	Fehling solution No.2	One week	GHS Stores
6.	Fehling solution No.1	One week	GHS Stores
7.	Ferric chloride/Iron III Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
8.	Ferric sulphate/Iron III Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
9.	Ferric Nitrate/Iron III Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
10.	Ferrous chloride/carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
11.	Iron III Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
12.	Ferrous Sulphate/Iron II Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
13.	Ferrous Carbonate/Iron II Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
14.	Formaldehyde (Meth anal)	One week	GHS Stores
15.	Fructose	One week	GHS Stores
16.	Formic acid /Methanol acid	One week	GHS Stores
17.	Field stain A	One week	GHS Stores
18.	Field stain B	One week	GHS Stores
19.	Glemsa Stain	One week	GHS Stores
20.	Glycerin	One week	GHS Stores
21.	Glass wool	One week	GHS Stores
22.	Glucose	One week	GHS Stores
23.	Hydrochloric acid UNILAB	One week	GHS Stores
24.	Hydrochloric acid GPR	One week	GHS Stores
25.	Hydrogen Peroxide	One week	GHS Stores
26.	Iodine Crystals	One week	GHS Stores
27.	Iron Powder	One week	GHS Stores
28.	Iron fillings	One week	GHS Stores
29.	Iron sulphide	One week	GHS Stores
30.	ISO –Amyl – Alcohol	One week	GHS Stores
31.	ISO – Propyl Alcohol	One week	GHS Stores
32.	Lactose	One week	GHS Stores
33.	Lead Acetate	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
34.	Lead Sulphide	One week	GHS Stores
35.	Lead Bromide	One week	GHS Stores
36.	Phosphorous red	One week	GHS Stores
37.	Propyl alcohl	One week	GHS Stores
38.	Pyllogrol	One week	GHS Stores
39.	Parafin wax	One week	GHS Stores
40.	Propan 2-ol	One week	GHS Stores
41.	Phosphoric acid	One week	GHS Stores
42.	Phenol crystals	One week	GHS Stores
43.	Silver Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
44.	Sodium Acetate	One week	GHS Stores
45.	Sodium Bismuthate	One week	GHS Stores
46.	di-Sodium Hydrogen Orthophosphate	One week	GHS Stores
47.	Sodium citrate	One week	GHS Stores
48.	Sodium Benzoate	One week	GHS Stores
49.	Sodium Carbonate Anhy	One week	GHS Stores
50.	Sodium Carbonate Decahy	One week	GHS Stores
51.	Sodium Chromate	One week	GHS Stores
52.	Sodium Dichromate	One week	GHS Stores
53.	Sodium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
54.	Sodium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
55.	Sodium Fluoride	One week	GHS Stores
56.	Sodium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
57.	Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
58.	Sodium Hydroxide Pellets	One week	GHS Stores
59.	Sodium Azide	One week	GHS Stores
60.	Sodium Metal	One week	GHS Stores
61.	Sodium Molybdate	One week	GHS Stores
62.	Sodium Oxalate	One week	GHS Stores
63.	Sodium Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
64.	Sodium Thiosulphate	One week	GHS Stores
65.	Sodium hydrogen sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
66.	Starch soluble	One week	GHS Stores
67.	Starch Indicator	One week	GHS Stores
68.	Schiff's reagent	One week	GHS Stores
69.	Sucrose	One week	GHS Stores
70.	Calcium Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
71.	Calcium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
72.	Calcium Oxide	One week	GHS Stores
73.	Calcium Phosphate	One week	GHS Stores
74.	Calcium Chloride (Precipitated)	One week	GHS Stores
75.	Carbon Tetra Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
76.	Chloroform	One week	GHS Stores
77.	Cobalt II Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
78.	Cobalt Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
79.	Cobait Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
80.	Cobalt sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
81.	Congo Red	One week	GHS Stores
82.	Copper Turning	One week	GHS Stores
83.	Copper fine powder	One week	GHS Stores
84.	Copper carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
85.	Copper Metal powder	One week	GHS Stores
86.	Copper Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
87.	Copper sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
88.	Copper Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
89.	Copper acetate	One week	GHS Stores
90.	Copper sulphate Anhydrous	One week	GHS Stores
91.	Copper oxide	One week	GHS Stores
92.	DCMP	One week	GHS Stores
93.	Diastase	One week	GHS Stores
94.	Dim ethyl Glyoxime	One week	GHS Stores
95.	1.2 Dichloroethane	One week	GHS Stores
96.	Diethyl amine	One week	GHS Stores
97.	Diphenylamine	One week	GHS Stores
98.	Distilled water	One week	GHS Stores
99.	Devards alloy	One week	GHS Stores
100.	Erichrome black (Acetamide)	One week	GHS Stores
101.	Ethan amide	One week	GHS Stores
102.	E.O.T.A	One week	GHS Stores
103.	Ethanol Absolute	One week	GHS Stores
104.	Ethanol Absolute 99.8%	One week	GHS Stores
105.		One week	GHS Stores
106.	Lead Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
107.	Lead Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
108.	Lead Dioxide	One week	GHS Stores
109.	Lead Metal	One week	GHS Stores
110.	Lead Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
111.	Lead Monoxide/Lead IV oxide	One week	GHS Stores
	Lead Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
	Litmus Solution	One week	GHS Stores
114.	Lime water	One week	GHS Stores
115.	Lugoi's lodine	One week	GHS Stores
116.	Leishman stain	One week	GHS Stores
117.	Magnesium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
118.	Magnesium Metal	One week	GHS Stores
119.	Magnesium carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
120.	Magnesium sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
121.	Magnesium powder	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
122.	Magnesium ribbon	One week	GHS Stores
123.	Magnesium nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
124.	Magnesium Oxide Heavy	One week	GHS Stores
125.	Manganese IV oxide	One week	GHS Stores
126.	Manganese Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
127.	Manganese Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
128.	Manganese II Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
129.	Manganese Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
130.		One week	GHS Stores
131.	Marble chips	One week	GHS Stores
132.	Malachite green	One week	GHS Stores
133.	Methanol	One week	GHS Stores
134.	Methyl Orange	One week	GHS Stores
135.	Methyl red	One week	GHS Stores
136.	Methylene Blue	One week	GHS Stores
137.		One week	GHS Stores
138.	Millions Reagent	One week	GHS Stores
139.	Maltose	One week	GHS Stores
140.	Naphthalene	One week	GHS Stores
141.	Naphthalene Indicator	One week	GHS Stores
142.	Napthol -1	One week	GHS Stores
143.	Napthol – 2	One week	GHS Stores
144.	N-Haxen	One week	GHS Stores
145.	Nickel Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
146.	Nickel Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
147.	Nickel Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
	Nickel Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
149.	Nitric Acid Unilab	One week	GHS Stores
150.	Nitric Acid GPR	One week	GHS Stores
151.	Orthophosphoric acid	One week	GHS Stores
152.	Oxalic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
153.	Phenolphthalein Indicator	One week	GHS Stores
154.	Pepsin	One week	GHS Stores
	Potassium Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
156.	Potassium Chlorate	One week	GHS Stores
157.	Potassium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
158.	Potassium Chromate	One week	GHS Stores
159.	Potassium Dichromate	One week	GHS Stores
160.	Potassium Hydroxide Pellets	One week	GHS Stores
161.	Potassium lodate	One week	GHS Stores
162.	Potassium Bisulphate	One week	GHS Stores
163.	Potassium lodide	One week	GHS Stores
164.	Potassium Oxide	One week	GHS Stores
165.	Potassium dihydrogen phosphate	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
166.	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate III	One week	GHS Stores
167.	(Ferricynide)	One week	GHS Stores
168.	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate	One week	GHS Stores
169.	11 (Ferrocynide)	One week	GHS Stores
	Potassium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
171.	Potassium Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
172.	Potassium Thiocyanate	One week	GHS Stores
173.	Potassium metal	One week	GHS Stores
174.	Potassium Permanganate	One week	GHS Stores
175.	Potassium bromide	One week	GHS Stores
176.	Ascorbic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
177.	Acetaldehyde (Ethanal)	One week	GHS Stores
178.	Acetaldehyde (Ethanal)	One week	GHS Stores
179.	Acid washed sand	One week	GHS Stores
180.	Barium carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
181.	Barium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
182.	Barium chromate	One week	GHS Stores
183.	Barium nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
184.	Barium sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
185.	Basic fuchsin	One week	GHS Stores
186.	Bi-carbonate indicator	One week	GHS Stores
187.	Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol	One week	GHS Stores
188.	Butyl alcohol/butan 2-ol	One week	GHS Stores
189.	Benedict solution	One week	GHS Stores
190.	Benzene	One week	GHS Stores
191.	Benzoic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
192.	Benzaldehyde	One week	GHS Stores
193.	Biurette Reagent	One week	GHS Stores
194.	Bleaching Powder	One week	GHS Stores
195.	Borax 10H2O	One week	GHS Stores
196.	Boric Acid	One week	GHS Stores
197.	Bromine water	One week	GHS Stores
198.	Brady's Reagent	One week	GHS Stores
199.	(2.4 Dinitrophynl hydrazine)	One week	GHS Stores
200.	Bromocresol green	One week	GHS Stores
201.	Bromoresol blue	One week	GHS Stores
202.	Calcium carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
203.	Canada Balsam	One week	GHS Stores
204.	Chromium chloride	One week	GHS Stores
205.	Chromium sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
206.	•	One week	GHS Stores
207.	Chromium Trioxide	One week	GHS Stores
208.	Calcium Chromate	One week	GHS Stores
209.	Calcium Fluoride	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
210.	Calcium Hydroxide	One week	GHS Stores
211.	Calcium Metal	One week	GHS Stores
212.	Acetic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
213.	Acetic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
214.	Acetone	One week	GHS Stores
215.	Acetone	One week	GHS Stores
216.	Agar Agar Powder	One week	GHS Stores
217.	Albumen Egg	One week	GHS Stores
218.	Aluminium foil	One week	GHS Stores
219.	Aluminium Metal Powder	One week	GHS Stores
220.	Aluminium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
221.	Aluminium Oxide	One week	GHS Stores
222.	Aluminium sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
223.	Aluminium Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
224.	Aluminium ammonium Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
225.	Aluminium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
226.	Aluminium Powder	One week	GHS Stores
227.	Amylase	One week	GHS Stores
228.	Amyl alcohol	One week	GHS Stores
229.	Aniline	One week	GHS Stores
230.	Ammonia Solution	One week	GHS Stores
231.	Aniline	One week	GHS Stores
232.	Ammonia solution	One week	GHS Stores
233.	Alizarin	One week	GHS Stores
234.	Ammonium Oxalate	One week	GHS Stores
235.	Ammonium Acetate	One week	GHS Stores
236.	Ammonium Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
237.	Ammonium Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
238.	Ammonium di hydrogen phosphate	One week	GHS Stores
239.	Ammonium Dichromate	One week	GHS Stores
240.	Ammonium Ferric Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
241.	Ammonium Ferrous Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
242.	Ammonium Fluoride	One week	GHS Stores
243.	Ammonium Sulphide	One week	GHS Stores
244.	Ammonium Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
245.	Ammonium Sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
246.	Ammonium Thiocyanate	One week	GHS Stores
247.	Anaesthetic ether/Diethyl ether	One week	GHS Stores
248.	Litmus paper 5 books	One week	GHS Stores
249.	Litmus paper Johnson	One week	GHS Stores
250.	Sudan III	One week	GHS Stores
251.	Sulphur powder	One week	GHS Stores
252.	Sulphuric Acid Unilab	One week	GHS Stores
253.	Sulphuric Acid	One week	GHS Stores

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (wks)	Delivery Point/ Site
254.	Soda lime	One week	GHS Stores
255.	Trichloroacetic Acid	One week	GHS Stores
256.	Tri-Sodium Citrate	One week	GHS Stores
257.	Tin II Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
258.	Trypsin	One week	GHS Stores
259.	Toulens Reagent	One week	GHS Stores
260.	Urea	One week	GHS Stores
261.	Universal Indicator	One week	GHS Stores
262.	Xylene	One week	GHS Stores
263.	Yeast	One week	GHS Stores
264.	Zinc Acetate	One week	GHS Stores
265.	Zinc Carbonate	One week	GHS Stores
266.	Zinc Chloride	One week	GHS Stores
267.	Zinc Granules	One week	GHS Stores
268.	Zinc Nitrate	One week	GHS Stores
269.	Zinc Oxide	One week	GHS Stores
270.	Zinc Sulphide	One week	GHS Stores
271.	Zinc sulphate	One week	GHS Stores
272.	Zinc Powder	One week	GHS Stores
273.	Zinc foil	One week	GHS Stores

3. Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-Lot 10

Column b states the minimum terms of reference and technical specifications of the item(s) required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

The Bidder is to complete column c with the terms of reference and technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state "comply" or "not comply" and give details of the areas of non-compliance.

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	C
1.	Ethylamine	
2.	Ethanolamine	
3.	Ethyl methyl ketone	
4.	Ethanol (Acetaldehyde)	
5.	Fehling solution No.2	
6.	Fehling solution No.1	
7.	Ferric chloride/Iron III Chloride	
8.	Ferric sulphate/Iron III Sulphate	
9.	Ferric Nitrate/Iron III Nitrate	
10.	Ferrous chloride/carbonate	
11.	Iron III Chloride	
12.	Ferrous Sulphate/Iron II Sulphate	
13.	Ferrous Carbonate/Iron II Carbonate	
14.	Formaldehyde (Meth anal)	
15.	Fructose	
16.	Formic acid /Methanol acid	
17.	Field stain A	
18.	Field stain B	
19.	Glemsa Stain	
20.	Glycerin	
21.	Glass wool	
22.	Glucose	
23.	Hydrochloric acid UNILAB	
24.	Hydrochloric acid GPR	
25.	Hydrogen Peroxide	
26.	Iodine Crystals	
27.	Iron Powder	
28.	Iron fillings	
29.	Iron sulphide	
30.	ISO –Amyl – Alcohol	
31.	ISO – Propyl Alcohol	
32.	Lactose	
33.	Lead Acetate	
34.	Lead Sulphide	
35.	Lead Bromide	
36.	Phosphorous red	
37.	Propyl alcohl	
38.	Pyllogrol	
39.	Parafin wax	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
40.	Propan 2-ol	
41.	Phosphoric acid	
42.	Phenol crystals	
43.	Silver Nitrate	
44.	Sodium Acetate	
45.	Sodium Bismuthate	
46.	di-Sodium Hydrogen Orthophosphate	
47.	Sodium citrate	
48.	Sodium Benzoate	
49.	Sodium Carbonate Anhy	
50.	Sodium Carbonate Decahy	
51.	Sodium Chromate	
52.	Sodium Dichromate	
53.	Sodium Nitrate	
54.	Sodium Nitrate	
55.	Sodium Fluoride	
56.	Sodium Chloride	
57.	Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate	
58.	Sodium Hydroxide Pellets	
59.	Sodium Azide	
60.	Sodium Metal	
61.	Sodium Molybdate	
62.	Sodium Oxalate	
63.	Sodium Sulphate	
64.	Sodium Thiosulphate	
65.	Sodium hydrogen sulphate	
66.	Starch soluble	1000000
67.	Starch Indicator	
68.	Schiff's reagent	
69.	Sucrose	
70.	Calcium Sulphate	
71.	Calcium Nitrate	
72.	Calcium Oxide	
73.	Calcium Phosphate	
74.	Carlo at Tatas Chlorida	
75.	Carbon Tetra Chloride	
76.	Calcalt H. Carlon and	
77.	Cobalt II Carbonate	
78.	Cobait Nitrate	
79.	Cobalt sylphote	
80.	Congo Rod	
81.	Congo Red	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
82.	Copper Turning	
83.	Copper fine powder	
84.	Copper carbonate	
85.	Copper Metal powder	
86.	Copper Nitrate	
87.	Copper sulphate	
88.	Copper Chloride	
89.	Copper acetate	
90.	Copper sulphate Anhydrous	
91.	Copper oxide	
92.	DCMP	
93.	Diastase	
94.	Dim ethyl Glyoxime	
95.	1.2 Dichloroethane	
96.	Diethyl amine	
97.	Diphenylamine	
98.	Distilled water	
99.	Devards alloy	
100.	Erichrome black (Acetamide)	
101.	Ethan amide	
102.	E.O.T.A	
103.	Ethanol Absolute	
104.	Ethanol Absolute 99.8%	
105.	Ethanol G.P.R 96%	
106.	Lead Carbonate	
107.	Lead Chloride	
108.	Lead Dioxide	
	Lead Metal	
110.	Lead Nitrate	
111.	Lead Monoxide/Lead IV oxide	
112.	Lead Sulphate	
	Litmus Solution	
114.	Lime water	
115.	Lugoi's lodine	
116.	Leishman stain	
117.	Magnesium Chloride	
	Magnesium Metal	
119.	Magnesium carbonate	
	Magnesium sulphate	
121.	Magnesium powder	
122.	Magnesium ribbon	
	Magnesium nitrate	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
124.	Magnesium Oxide Heavy	
	Manganese IV oxide	
126.	Manganese Sulphate	
127.	Manganese Carbonate	
128.	Manganese II Chloride	
	Manganese Nitrate	
	Methylemine	
131.	Marble chips	
	Malachite green	
133.	Methanol	
134.	Methyl Orange	
	Methyl red	
	Methylene Blue	
	Millions Reagent	
	Millions Reagent	
	Maltose	
	Naphthalene	
	Naphthalene Indicator	
	Napthol -1	
	Napthol – 2	
	N-Haxen	
	Nickel Carbonate	
	Nickel Chloride	
	Nickel Sulphate	
	Nickel Nitrate	
	Nitric Acid Unilab	
	Nitric Acid GPR	
	Orthophosphoric acid	
	Oxalic Acid	
	Phenolphthalein Indicator	
	Pepsin	
	Potassium Carbonate	
	Potassium Chlorate	
	Potassium Chloride	
	Potassium Chromate	
	Potassium Dichromate	
	Potassium Hydroxide Pellets	
-	Potassium lodate	
	Potassium Bisulphate	
	Potassium lodide	
	Potassium Oxide	
165.	Potassium dihydrogen phosphate	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
166.	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate III	
167.	(Ferricynide)	
	Potassium Hexacyanoferrate	
169.	11 (Ferrocynide)	
170.	Potassium Nitrate	
171.	Potassium Sulphate	
172.	Potassium Thiocyanate	
173.	Potassium metal	
174.	Potassium Permanganate	
	Potassium bromide	
176.	Ascorbic Acid	
177.	Acetaldehyde (Ethanal)	
178.	Acetaldehyde (Ethanal)	
	Acid washed sand	
180.	Barium carbonate	
181.	Barium Chloride	
182.	Barium chromate	
183.	Barium nitrate	
184.	Barium sulphate	
185.	Basic fuchsin	
186.	Bi-carbonate indicator	
187.	Butan 1 -ol/ Iso Butyl alcohol	
	Butyl alcohol/butan 2-ol	
189.	Benedict solution	
190.	Benzene	
191.	Benzoic Acid	
192.	Benzaldehyde	
193.	Biurette Reagent	
	Bleaching Powder	
195.	Borax 10H2O	
	Boric Acid	
	Bromine water	
198.	Brady's Reagent	
	(2.4 Dinitrophynl hydrazine)	
	Bromocresol green	
	Bromoresol blue	
	Calcium carbonate	
	Canada Balsam	
	Chromium chloride	
	Chromium sulphate	
	Chromium nitrate	
	Chromium Trioxide	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
208.	Calcium Chromate	
209.	Calcium Fluoride	
210.	Calcium Hydroxide	
	Calcium Metal	
212.	Acetic Acid	
213.	Acetic Acid	
214.	Acetone	
215.	Acetone	
216.	Agar Agar Powder	
	Albumen Egg	
218.	Aluminium foil	
219.	Aluminium Metal Powder	
220.	Aluminium Nitrate	
221.	Aluminium Oxide	
222.	Aluminium sulphate	
	Aluminium Carbonate	
224.	Aluminium ammonium Sulphate	
	Aluminium Chloride	
226.	Aluminium Powder	
227.	Amylase	
	Amyl alcohol	
229.	Aniline	
230.	Ammonia Solution	
231.	Aniline	
232.	Ammonia solution	
233.	Alizarin	
	Ammonium Oxalate	
	Ammonium Acetate	
236.	Ammonium Carbonate	
237.	Ammonium Chloride	
238.	Ammonium di hydrogen phosphate	
	Ammonium Dichromate	
240.	Ammonium Ferric Sulphate	
	Ammonium Ferrous Sulphate	
	Ammonium Fluoride	
243.	Ammonium Sulphide	
244.		
245.	Ammonium Sulphate	
	Ammonium Thiocyanate	
	Anaesthetic ether/Diethyl ether	
	Litmus paper 5 books	
	Litmus paper Johnson	

Item numb er	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
A	В	С
250.	Sudan III	
251.	Sulphur powder	
252.	Sulphuric Acid Unilab	
253.	Sulphuric Acid	
	Soda lime	
255.	Trichloroacetic Acid	
256.	Tri-Sodium Citrate	
257.	Tin II Chloride	
258.	Trypsin	
259.	Toulens Reagent	
	Urea	
261.	Universal Indicator	
262.	Xylene	
263.	Yeast	
264.	Zinc Acetate	
	Zinc Carbonate	
	Zinc Chloride	
267.	Zinc Granules	
	Zinc Nitrate	
	Zinc Oxide	
	Zinc Sulphide	
	Zinc sulphate	
	Zinc Powder	
273.	Zinc foil	

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the terms of reference and technical specifications of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specifications or terms of reference in column b. Bidders must complete column c or the bid will be rejected. For supplies, bidders are required to include technical literature to support the details provided in column c.

4. Drawings

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-Lot 10

List of related Drawings					
Drawing number	Drawing name	Purpose			
N/A	N/A	N/A			

5. Inspections and Tests

Procurement Reference Number: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-Lot 10

List of Inspections and Tests				
Items subject to Inspection and Tests;	All supplies			
Type of inspection or tests and the standards to be met;	Physical Inspection			
Location of the inspection or tests;	GHS Stores, Gayaza			
Inspection agency;	GHS or any other designated Government Agency like UNBS.			
Timing of the inspection;	To be determined			
Notifications or documentation required from the provider;	N/A			
Provision of any samples for inspection;	N/A			
Cost of the inspection;	To be met by provider			
Arrangements and costs for any reinspection required;	Nil			
Any other relevant details.	Nil			

SECTION 7. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Table of Clauses

1.	Definitions	67
2.	Contract Documents	67
3.	Corrupt Practices	68
4.	Interpretation	68
5.	Language	69
6.	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	69
7.	Eligibility	69
8.	Notices	69
9.	Governing Law	70
10.	Settlement of Disputes	70
11.	Scope of Supply	70
12.	Delivery and Documents	70
13.	Provider's Responsibilities	70
14.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities	70
15.	Contract Price	70
16.	Terms of Payment	70
17.	Taxes and Duties	71
18.	Performance Security	71
19.	Copyright	71
20.	Confidential Information	72
21.	Subcontracting	72
22.	Specifications and Standards	72
23.	Packing and Documents	73
24.	Insurance	73
25.	Transportation	73
26.	Inspections and Tests	73
27.	Liquidated Damages	74
28.	Warranty	74
29.	J	
30.	Limitation of Liability	75
31.	Change in Laws and Regulations	76
32.	Force Majeure	76
33.	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	76
34.	Extensions of Time	77
35.	Termination	77
36.	Assignment	78

Section 7. General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
 - (a) "Completion" means the fulfilment of the Supplies or Services by the Provider in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (b) "Contract" means the Agreement entered into between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (c) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - (d) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Provider as specified in the Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
 - (e) "Day" means working day.
 - (f) "Delivery" means the transfer of the Supplies or Services from the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (g) "Eligible Countries" means the countries and territories eligible as listed in the SCC.
 - (h) "GCC" mean the General Conditions of Contract.
 - (i) "Procuring and Disposing Entity" means the entity purchasing the Supplies or Services, as specified in the Agreement.
 - (j) "Provider" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and is named as such in the Agreement, and includes the legal successors or permitted assigns of the Provider.
 - (k) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (1) "Subcontractor" means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, including its legal successors or permitted assigns, to whom any part of the Supplies to be provided or execution of any part of the Services is subcontracted by the Provider.
 - (m) "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
 - (n) "The Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.

2. Contract Documents

- 2.1 The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:
 - (a) Agreement,
 - (b) Any Letter of Bid Acceptance,
 - (c) The Provider's Bid, as amended by any clarifications,
 - (d) Special Conditions of Contract,
 - (e) General Conditions of Contract,

- (f) Statement of Requirements,
- (g) Any other document listed in the SCC as forming part of the Contract.
- 2.2 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in Sub-Clause 2.1, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers under Government financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda:
 - (a) Defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) Will suspend a firm, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, from being awarded a Government funded contract if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government funded Contract.
- 3.2 The Provider shall permit the Government of Uganda to inspect the Provider's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Provider and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Government of Uganda, if so required by the Government.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a Contract for Supplies or Services if it at any time determines that corrupt or fraudulent practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Provider, during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Government of Uganda to remedy the situation.

4. Interpretation

- 4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.
- 4.2 Incoterms
 - **5.** (a)Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
 - (b)EXW, CIF, CIP, and other similar terms, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce as specified in the SCC.
- 4.3 Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

4.4 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorised representative of each party thereto.

4.5 Non waiver

- (a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- (b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorised representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.6 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

6. Language

- 5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Provider and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless specified otherwise in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.
- 5.2 The Provider shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation.

7. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

6.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, if the Provider is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the fulfilment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

8. Eligibility

- 7.1 The Provider and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Provider or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2 All Supplies or Services to be provided under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Supplies have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.

9. Notices

8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.

8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

10. Governing Law

9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Uganda unless otherwise specified in the SCC.

11. Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2 If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation within twenty-eight (28) days from the commencement of such consultation, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution under the Arbitration law of Uganda or such other formal mechanism specified in the SCC.

12. Scope of Supply

- 11.1 The Supplies or Services to be provided shall be as specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 11.2 The Supplies or Services shall include all such items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract as being required for attaining Delivery and Completion of the Supplies or Services as if such items were expressly mentioned in the Contract.

13. Delivery and Documents

12.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 33.1, the Delivery of the Supplies and Completion of the or Services shall be in accordance with the Bills of Quantities, Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider are specified in the SCC.

14. Provider's Responsibilities

13.1 The Provider shall provide all the Supplies or Services included in the Terms of Reference or Specifications in accordance with GCC Clause 11, and the Bills of Quantities, Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 12.

15. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities

- 14.1 Whenever the provision of Supplies or Services requires that the Provider obtain permits, approvals, and import and other licenses from local public authorities in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, if so required by the Provider, make its best effort to assist the Provider in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.
- 14.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities, in accordance with GCC Sub-Clause 14.1.

16. Contract Price

- 15.1 The Contract Price shall be as specified in the Agreement subject to any additions and adjustments thereto, or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- 15.2 Prices charged by the Provider for the Supplies delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Provider in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorised in the SCC.

17. Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 16.2 The Provider's request for payment shall be made to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in

- writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Supplies delivered and Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 12 and upon fulfilment of all the obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, no later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Provider, and its certification by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall certify or reject such invoices or payment requests within five (5) days from receipt. Where such invoices or payment requests are rejected, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall advise the Provider of the reasons for rejection.
- 16.4 The currency or currencies in which payments shall be made to the Provider under this Contract shall be specified in the SCC.

18. Taxes and Duties

- 17.1 Except as otherwise specifically provided in the SCC, the Provider shall bear and pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed on the Provider, by all municipal, state or national government authorities, both within and outside Uganda, in connection with the Supplies or Services to be supplied under the Contract.
- 17.2 Notwithstanding GCC Sub-Clause 17.1, and unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall bear and promptly pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies or Services when such Supplies or Services are supplied from and delivered or completed outside Uganda.
- 17.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Provider in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall use its best efforts to enable the Provider to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.
- 17.4 For the purpose of the Contract, it is agreed that the Contract Price specified in the Agreement is based on the taxes, duties, levies, and charges prevailing at the date twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date of bid submission in Uganda (called "tax" in this sub-clause). If any tax rates are increased or decreased, a new tax is introduced, an existing tax is abolished, or any change in interpretation or application of any tax occurs in the course of the performance of the Contract, which was or will be assessed on the Provider, its Subcontractors, or their employees in connection with performance of the Contract, an equitable adjustment to the Contract Price shall be made to fully take into account any such change by addition to or reduction from the Contract Price, as the case may be.

19. Performance Security

- 18.1 If so stated in the SCC, the Provider shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a Performance Security for the due performance of the Contract in the amount and currency specified in the SCC or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Provider's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 18.3 The Performance Security shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the SCC, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and returned to the Provider not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Provider's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

20. Copyright

19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity by the Provider herein shall remain vested in the Provider, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity directly or through the Provider by any third party, including Providers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party.

21. Confidential Information

- 20.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Provider may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Provider shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Provider under GCC Clause 20.
- 20.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Provider for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Provider shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any purpose other than the design, procurement, or other work and services required for the performance of the Contract.
- 20.3 The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 20.1 and 20.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
 - (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity or Provider need to share with any institution participating in the financing of the Contract;
 - (b) Now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
 - (c) Can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
 - (d) Otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 20.4 The above provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
- 20.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

22. Subcontracting

- 21.1 The Provider shall notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Subcontracting shall in no event relieve the Provider from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 21.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

23. Specifications and Standards

- 22.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings
 - (a) The Provider shall ensure that the Supplies or Services comply with the Statement of Requirements and other provisions of the Contract.
 - (b) The Provider shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or

- on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- (c) The Supplies and Services completed, delivered or performed under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Statement of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the country of origin of the Supplies or Services.
- 22.2 Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Statement of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 33.

24. Packing and Documents

- 23.1 The Provider shall provide such packing of the Supplies as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Supplies' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 23.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

25. Insurance

24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Supplies or Services provided under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss, personal injury or death or damage of Plant, and Materials and supplies incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterm or in the manner specified in the SCC.

26. Transportation

25.1 Responsibility for transportation of the Supplies shall be in accordance with the Incoterm specified in the SCC.

27. Inspections and Tests

- 26.1 The Provider shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Supplies or Services as are specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 26.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted at the site, on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Supplies' final destination, or in another place in Uganda as specified in the SCC. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 26.3, if conducted on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 26.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 26.2, provided that the Procuring and Disposing Entity bears all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.
- 26.4 Whenever the Provider is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Procuring and Disposing

- Entity. The Provider shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
- 26.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may require the Provider to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Supplies or Services comply with the Statement of Requirements' codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Provider's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Provider's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- 26.6 The Provider shall provide the Procuring and Disposing Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 26.7 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may reject any Supplies or Services that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the terms of reference and technical specifications. The Provider shall either rectify or replace such rejected Supplies or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications or correct the notified Defect at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.4.
- 26.8 The Provider agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Supplies or Service, nor the attendance by the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.6, shall release the Provider from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

28. Liquidated Damages

27.1 If so stated in the SCC and except as provided under GCC Clause 32, if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Supplies or perform the Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the Contract Price for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 35.

29. Warranty

- 28.1 The Provider warrants that all the Supplies are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 28.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 22.1, the Provider further warrants that the Supplies shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Provider or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in Uganda.
- 28.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Supplies, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for twelve (12) months after the date of shipment or loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier. The Defects Liability Period shall be specified in the SCC and extended for as long as the Defects remain to be corrected.
- 28.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall give notice to the Provider stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the

- Provider to inspect such defects.
- 28.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Provider shall, within two weeks or such other period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the Supplies or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 28.6 If having been notified, the Provider fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in Sub-Clause 28.5, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Provider's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may have against the Provider under the Contract.

30. Patent Indemnity

- 29.1 The Provider shall, subject to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 29.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring and Disposing Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - (a) The installation of the Supplies by the Provider or their use in Uganda or where the Site is located; and
 - (b) The sale in any country of the products produced by the Supplies.
 - Such indemnity shall not cover any Supplies or Services or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the Supplies or Services or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Provider, pursuant to the Contract.
- 29.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring and Disposing Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 29.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall promptly give the Provider a notice thereof, and the Provider may at its own expense and in the Procuring and Disposing Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 29.3 If the Provider fails to notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 29.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, at the Provider's request, afford all available assistance to the Provider in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Provider for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 29.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Provider and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Provider may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

31. Limitation of Liability

- 30.1 Except in cases of gross negligence or wilful misconduct:
 - (a) Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any indirect or consequential loss or

- damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Provider to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring and Disposing Entity; and
- (b) The aggregate liability of the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort, or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract value or such other amount specified in the SCC, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Provider to indemnify the Procuring and Disposing Entity with respect to patent infringement.

32. Change in Laws and Regulations

31.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of the Bidding Document, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in Uganda or where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Provider has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause 15.

33. Force Majeure

- 32.1 The Provider shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 32.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Provider that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Provider. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Government of Uganda in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 32.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, the Provider shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

34. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time order the Provider through notice in accordance with GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) Drawings, designs, or specifications, where Supplies to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
 - (b) The method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) The place of delivery; and
 - (d) The Related Services to be provided by the Provider.
- 33.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Provider's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Provider for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Provider's receipt of the Procuring and Disposing Entity's change order.

33.3 Prices to be charged by the Provider for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Provider for similar services.

35. Extensions of Time

- 34.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Provider or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Supplies or Services pursuant to GCC Clause 12, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Provider's notice, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Provider's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 34.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 32, a delay by the Provider in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Provider liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 27, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 34.1.

36. Termination

35.1 Termination for Default

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by notice of default sent to the Provider, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part if:
 - (i) The Provider fails to deliver, complete or perform any or all of the Supplies, and Services within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity pursuant to GCC Clause 34;
 - (ii) The Provider fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
 - (iii) The Provider, in the judgment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices, as defined in GCC 3, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- (b) In the event the Procuring and Disposing Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 35.1(a), the Procuring and Disposing Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate Supplies or Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Provider shall be liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any additional costs for such similar Supplies or Services. However, the Provider shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

35.2 Termination for Insolvency

(a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Provider if the Provider becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Provider, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

35.3 Termination for Convenience

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, by notice sent to the Provider, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring and Disposing Entity's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Provider under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- (b) The Supplies that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Provider's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring and

Disposing Entity at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Supplies, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may elect:

- (i) To have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- (ii) To cancel the remainder and pay to the Provider an agreed amount for partially completed Supplies and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Provider.

37. Assignment

36.1 Neither the Procuring and Disposing Entity nor the Provider shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

SECTION 8. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions				
	The Procurement Reference Number is: GHS/SUPLS/2025/00055-LOT 10				
GCC 1.1(i)	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Gayaza High School				
GCC 1.1 (g)	The Eligible Countries are those listed in Section 5 of the Bidding Document.				
GCC 1.1 (0)	The Site(s) is/are: Gayaza High School				
GCC 1.1	In addition to the definitions in GCC 1.1, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:				
	(p) "Framework Contract" means a contract arrangement for an estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services at fixed rates, where actual quantities are purchased by means of calloff orders and payment is made for the actual quantities delivered.				
	(q) "Call-Off Order" means an order issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the purchase of specified quantities of the Supplies or Services under a framework contract.				
	(r) "Response Time" means the period for delivery of the Supplies or Services, calculated from the date of a call-off order.				
GCC 2.1(g)	The other documents forming part of the Contract are the call-off orders issued under the Contract.				
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: 2020				
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: English.				
GCC 6.1	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association be jointly and severally liable.				
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address shall be:				
	Attention: Head Teacher				
	Gayaza High School, Gayaza High School P.O. Box 7029. Kampala Uganda				
	Street Address: Gayaza - Zirobwe Road, Kabanyoro				
	Floor/Room number: PDU Offices				
	Town/City: Wakiso				
	Country: Uganda				
	Telephone: 256- 772 766364				
	Electronic mail address: procurement@gayazahs.sc.ug				
	Attention:				
	Street Address:				

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	Floor/Room number:
	Town/City:
	Postal Code/PO Box:
	Country:
	Telephone:
	Facsimile number:
	Email address:
GCC 9.1	The Governing law shall be the law of Uganda.
GCC 10.2	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be: The Arbitration in the competent courts of law.
GCC 11.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 11.1, the quantities specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated and are not purchased by this contract. The quantity of Supplies or Services to be provided shall be as specified in call-off orders.
GCC 12.1	The Delivery of the Supplies and Services shall be in accordance with each call-off order. Delivery and Completion shall be within the response times specified in the Bills of Quantities and Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements, calculated from the date of each call-off order. The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider for each call-off order are:
	 Copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount; Delivery note showing receipt of goods by the purchaser
GCC 15.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 15.1 and GCC 1.1(d), the Contract Price specified in the Agreement shall be the estimated price payable to the Provider and the actual price payable to the Provider shall be calculated on the basis of the unit prices specified in the Price Schedule and the quantities specified in call-off orders, subject to any minimum value specified in the Statement of Requirements.
GCC 15.2	The price adjustment shall be: Applicable.
GCC 16.1	Payment shall be made in full for each call-off order following delivery of the Supplies or Services specified in the call-off order and submission of an invoice and the documents listed in clause 12.1.
GCC 16.3	The payment period shall be: 100% of the contract price payable upon delivery of the supplies, verification and acceptance. Subject to availability of funds.
GCC 16.4	The currency(ies) for payments shall be: The Currency of the bid (Uganda shillings)
GCC 17.1	The Provider shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions			
	imposed on the Provider except for the following:			
GCC 17.2	The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies or Services except for the following: N/A			
GCC 18.1	A Performance Security shall not be required.			
	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: N/A			
	The currency shall be: N/A			
GCC 18.3	The forms of acceptable Performance Securities are: N/A			
GCC 18.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Provider's performance obligations under the Contract.			
	The Performance Security shall be reduced in value following completion of the Provider's obligations under each call-off order, by an amount proportionate to the value of the contract price represented by the call-off order. N/A			
GCC 23.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: Gayaza High School			
GCC 24.1	The insurance coverage shall be: N/A			
GCC 25.1	The INCOTERM shall be: DDP – Gayaza High School Stores			
GCC 26.2	The location for conducting inspections and tests shall be: Delivery point Gayaza High School Stores Stores			
GCC 27.1	Liquidated Damages Shall apply if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Supplies and Services specified in any call-off order within the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 27.1, the amount of liquidated damages shall be calculated as a percentage of the value of the call-off order and shall apply only to the call-off order under which the Provider has failed to delivery the Supplies or perform the Services. The liquidated damage shall be: 0.1% of the value of the call-off order per week. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 100% of the value of the call-off order.			
GCC 28.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: Minimum of Six Months			
GCC 28.5	The period within which the Provider shall repair or replace defective Supplies or Services shall be: 1 week after notification			
GCC 30.1	The amount of aggregate liability shall be: Total contract Price			

Table of Forms

Agreement	82
Call-Off Order	84
Performance Security	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Advance Payment Security	Error! Bookmark not defined.

Agreement

For a Framework Contract

Procurement Reference No:		
THIS AGREEMENT made the	day of	,, between
	of	(hereinafter "the
Procuring and Disposing Entity"),	, of the one part,	and of
	(hereinafter "the Provid	der"), of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring and Disp	osing Entity invited b	ids for certain Supplies and Related
Services, viz.,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
and has accepted a Bid by the Provide	er for the provision of t	hose Supplies and Related Services in
the sum of		_ (hereinafter "the Contract Price").
NOW THE ACREMENT WITNES	CETH AC EOLLOWS	

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

annon and Dafanan as Man

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract referred to.
- 2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the Provider as indicated in this Agreement, the Provider hereby covenants with the Procuring and Disposing Entity to provide the Supplies and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 3. The Procuring and Disposing Entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision of the Supplies and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
- 4. The quantities of Supplies specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated quantities only and are not purchased by this contract. If the call-off orders under this contract do not result in total orders of the quantities described as estimates, that fact shall not constitute the basis for an equitable adjustment.
- 5. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall order from the Provider all the Supplies specified in the contract that are required to be purchased by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period stated below, unless any Supplies are urgently required in an emergency situation and the Provider is unable to deliver such Supplies within the period required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 6. The Procuring and Disposing Entity guarantees to order at least the value of Supplies specified as the minimum value in the Statement of Requirements.
- 7. Any Supplies to be provided under this contract shall be ordered by the issue of call-off orders, which shall be issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as Notices in accordance with GCC Clause 8, using the format attached to this Agreement. The authorised signatory for call-off orders shall be the official named in SCC Clause 8.
- 8. Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of one year from the date of contract indicated above. Any call-off order issued, but not completed, during this period, shall be governed by the Contract in the same way as if it had been completed during that period.
- 9. Call-off orders are subject to the following limitations and exceptions:

- (a) Where the value of a call-off order is less than 2½% of the contract price, the Provider is not obliged to provide the Supplies, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its intention not to provide the Supplies;
- (b) Where the value of a call-off order, or the total value of all call-off orders within a period of one month, is more than 25% of the contract price, the Provider shall not be bound by the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its inability to deliver the Supplies within the response time and specifying the delivery period which will apply.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and year indicated above.

Signed by	(for the Procuring and Disposing Entity)		
Name:	Position:		
Signed by	(for the Provider)		
Name:	Position:		

Call-Off Order

Under a Framework Contract

work
nced shall
Price
f the
ce

			Other add	itional costs	
			Subtotal VAT @ %		
		Total Pric	e		